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COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

ADDENDUM No. 1
to

RFP No. 901548
for

InSyst Conversion Maintenance, Operations, and Consulting Services
Specification Clarification/Modification and Recap of the Networking/Bidders Conferences

Held on April 21, 2017 and April 24, 2017
	This County of Alameda, General Services Agency (GSA), RFP Addendum has been electronically issued to potential bidders via e-mail.  E-mail addresses used are those in the County’s Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Vendor Database or from other sources.  If you have registered or are certified as a SLEB, please ensure that the complete and accurate e-mail address is noted and kept updated in the SLEB Vendor Database.  This RFP Addendum will also be posted on the GSA Contracting Opportunities website located at http://acgov.org/gsa_app/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/contractopportunities.jsp.
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Alameda County is committed to reducing environmental impacts across our entire supply chain. 

If printing this document, please print only what you need, print double-sided, and use recycled-content paper

The following Sections have been modified to read as shown below.  Changes made to the original RFP document are in bold print and highlighted, and deletions made have a strike through.

	EVENT
	DATE/LOCATION

	Request Issued
	April 10, 2017

	Written Questions Due
	by 5:00 p.m. on April 24, 2017

	Networking/Bidders Conference #1
(Online conference option enabled for remote participation)


	April 21, 2017 @ 2pm – 4pm 
	at:
Conference Room 201, 2nd Fl
1401 Lakeside Dr

Oakland, CA 94612

OR remotely @       http://gsaalamedacounty.adobeconnect.com/admin/show-event-catalog


	Networking/Bidders Conference #2

	April 24, 2017 @10am – 12pm


	at:
Public Works Agency

Room 230

951 Turner Ct

Hayward, CA 94545

	Addendum Issued
	May 8, 2017 May 9, 2017

	Response Due
	May 22, 2017 May 23, 2017 by 2:00 p.m.

	Evaluation Period
	May 22 – June 12, 2017 May 23 – June 13, 2017

	Vendor Interviews
	June 5, 2017

	Board Letter Recommending Award Issued
	June 30, 2017 

	Board Consideration Award Date
	July 11, 2017

	Contract Start Date
	July 17, 2017


Responses to Questions

Q1) Will the County offer Direct Deposit for invoice payments?
A1) The County has the option for Suppliers to receive payment via Automated Clearing House (ACH).  Suppliers can opt in or out at any time.
Q2) Can the County explain if there are any provisions for timely pay to the contractor?  Is it acceptable to add a percentage rate into the contract if over and above?
A2) The County will use its best efforts to make payment to Contractor upon successful completion and acceptance of the following services listed within 30 days upon receipt and approval of invoice.  No additional provisions regarding timely payment from the County to the vendor will be added to the contract.
Q3) Are there any provisions for off-hour rates such as emergency or holidays in the contract?
A3) Currently, the County does not have anything in place in the contract.  The County does not anticipate the contractors to work on the holidays.  The County leaves it up to the consultant to decide the hours that works best for the consultant.
Q4) Could the County include the off-hour rates in the contract?

A4) The County will review projects and tasks with the vendor and mutually agree upon a completion date.  Since the County does not require standard office hours from the vendor and does not require coverage on holidays, the County is not requesting an off-hour rate.  The County leaves it up to the consultant to schedule the work assignments and deliverables to be completed as agreed by both parties.  

Q5) Can the County please explain if the work given to the contractor is task driven or an eight hours a day work schedule?
A5) The County gives a lot of flexibility when it comes to the County giving a task/project.  The County will let the consultant know the tasks and when the task is needed.
Q6) What is the policy for both parties on the amount of time given for a termination?
A6) The County has and reserves the right to suspend, terminate, or abandon the execution of any work by the Contractor without cause at any time upon giving to the Contractor prior written notice.  In the event that the County should abandon, terminate, or suspend the Contractor’s work, the Contractor shall be entitled to payment for services provided hereunder prior to the effective date of said suspension, termination, or abandonment.  

Q7) Can the County please clarify the amount of references needed?
A7) The County is asking for three Current references and three Former references.
The following participants attended the Bidders Conferences:

	
	Company Name / Address
	Representative
	Contact Information

	1. 
	Vickie Hahn
	Vickie Hahn
	Phone: 925-519-1607

	
	
	
	E-Mail: vhahn@astound.net

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: No


EXHIBIT C

VENDOR LIST

RFP No. 901548– InSyst Conversion Maintenance, Operations, and Consulting Services
This Vendor Bid List is being provided for informational purposes to assist bidders in making contact with other businesses as needed to develop local small and emerging business subcontracting relationships to meet the requirements of the Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Program: http://www.acgov.org/gsa/departments/purchasing/policy/slebpref.htm.

This RFP Addendum is being issued to all vendors on the Vendor Bid List; the following revised vendor list includes contact information for each vendor attendee at the Networking/Bidders Conferences.
	RFP No. 901548 - InSyst Conversion Maintenance, Operations, and Consulting Services

	Business Name
	Contact Name
	Contact Phone
	Address
	City
	State
	Email

	Vickie Hahn
	Vickie Hahn
	 
	 
	 
	 
	vhahn@astound.net
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